Hould, Hannah

From:

Sent: 01 October 2014 18:49

To: Hould, Hannah

Subject: FW: Application for License - Sticks an d Stones
Categories: Red Category

Please find below couple more supporting companies.

Best,
L. Flack

From: |
Sent: ctober 2014 17:40

To: info@uksticksandstones.com

Cc: shop@uksticksandstones.com
Subject: RE: Application for License

Liis,

In connection with your application for a license to serve alcohol at Sticks and Stones, | am delighted to confirm that
The Wiltshire Barn Project is keen to support your application and would be happy to see the license extended to
7.30 pm.

I can also confirm that Shepherds Bookbinding Ltd at Unit 1, Nursery Farm, similarly supports your application.

Best regards,

Project Manager | The Wiltshire Barn Project | Daffodil Barn | Nursery Farm | Woodbaorough | Wiltshire SN9 5PF
Tel: 01672 851979 | E-mail: jp@boundbyveterans.co.uk | Web: www.wiltshirebarn.co.uk
Registered Charity No 1149583

Become a friend of this charity by supporting us through
http://www bmycharity,com/charities/boundbyveterans

Gmycharify

a commissian-free fundraising service




EQUILIBRIUM

To whomever it may concern,

Regarding the application from Sticks and Stones at Unit 3 Nursery Farm,
Woodborough for an alcohol licence I am writing to back this application.

I run a business from Unit 4 Nursery Farm, and am directly attached to Sticks
and Stones. We are the only other business regularly open late into the
evening 2 ~ 3 times a week I have to say firstly I would be comforted in the
knowledge that we have the security of another business being open in this
very rural location as it would make both myself and my colleagues who often
work alone feel a lot safer.

Secondly it would and could only be of benefit to all businesses on site! due
to the nature of the location in bringing in further footfall which in turn
brings about potential new business for us all.

I cannot see a problem at all with the application and aleng with my
colleagues welcome it wholly.

Yours sincerely

Proprietor of The Equilibrium Clinic




Comfy Critters

Unit 8 Nursery Farm
Woodbarough

SN9 5PF

Date: 30 September 2014
Dear Mr & Mrs Flack

Thank you for taking the time to visit us today explaining your intent to sell alcohol under license
from your premises.

Having discussed it we can see no problem with this idea as we assume it will be supervised and
monitored by you. Indeed we feel it to be a good idea as it will hopefully attract more custom to the
area and actually we wondered why you were not already licensed.

To our knowledge the garden centre already has a license to sell alcohol up to 2300hrs and therefore
for you to sell up to 1900hrs would make no difference to the Status Quo. We do feel competition
would be healthy in this situation.

Wishing you all the very best with your quest.
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Be the Best you can Bel

2 October 2014

To Whom it may concern
Ref: Sticks ‘n’ Stones, Woodborough

We have been made aware of an application that has been made by Sticks ‘n” Stones for a licence to serve alcohol on
their premises up ta 19.00hrs.

We, as a heighbouring business, have no reservations, objections or concerns to this licence being provided to the
proprietors and believe that their endeavours should be supported.

Tracey Copp
Office Manager
21* Century Legacy

Company number 6170576. Registered Charity Number 1123945
Unit C, Nursery Farm, Woodborough, Pewsey, Wiltshire SN9 5PF



Complete | Interiors

30t October 20014

To Whom [t May Concern:

RE: Licencing Application

1 would like to support the alcoholic licencing application of my neighbour ‘Sticks
& Stone’s Café’ located at Woodborough Garden Centre.

During the time | have known the owners I believe them to be honest, trustworthy
and responsible proprietors and I do not have any security concerns for my own
shop, located directly behind Stick’s & Stone's.

I believe the granting of the application will enhance my business and look forward
to the additional revenue this will bring to my shop

Laura Colla
Owner of Complete Interiors Ltd

Unit ¢ & A, Woodborough Garden Centre, Woodborough, Wiltshire, SN9 5PF

Telephone: 01672 852322
Website: wuyw completeinteriorswilts.com
Registration No. 8805163







